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Please note my working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday. 

  

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 

Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 

www.arun.gov.uk 

  

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to 
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder 

  

         

 

  

  

 

From: Edward Anderson
Sent: 26 January 2026 14:09 
To: Planning <Planning@arun.gov.uk> 
Cc: PL Planning Applications  Amber Willard 
<Amber.Willard@arun.gov.uk> 
Subject: MWPA Response BN/130/25/PL The Croft Surgery, Eastergate 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 
or opening. 
 

Good afternoon, 
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Please be advised that, noting the comments from the Arun EHO, the MWPA has no objection to the proposed 
change of use, from both a mineral and waste safeguarding standpoint.   

  

Kind regards, 

  

Edward Anderson 

Planner, County Planning, Planning Services 

West Sussex County Council, Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RQ 

Web: 
www.westsussex.gov.uk 

  

LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it 
has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to 
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to 
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before 
opening any attachment. 


